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March 14, 2002 ' | \

Adam Teitzman, Esq.

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re: Asset Channels, Inc. D1 ! -:J\ 17) ! ) " \(ﬁ >(
Case No. 01-31500 ‘
Alternative Local Exchange Telecommunications Certificate No. 7333

Via facsimile 850-413-6176
Dear Mr. Teitzman:

I am the Chapter 7 Trustee of the bankruptcy estate of Asset Channels, Inc., which filed
bankruptcy on March 27, 2001. 1 filed a petition for a formal proceeding with regard to the
Commission’s cancellation of Certificate No. 7333. The certificate is an asset of the bankruptcy
estate. I am attempting to market the assets of the estate, and request that the Commission
refrain from canceling the certificate for a period of three months from today’s date. Please
accept this letter as a request for the withdrawal of the petition for a formal proceeding.

Very truly yours,
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